
Q2 will there be other times for facilities walk-thru other than the end of next week?

Q7 I will continue to monitor the site, and look for the confirmation and details for the proposed walkthroughs next Friday, January 26.

Q36 Can we schedule a window of time for a site visit in order to properly examine the sites for our proposal?

Q53 will there only be one opportunity on the 26th for a walk-thru of the facilities?

Q12 We would like to request approval to bring a 3rd person from the team to ensure all components of the structure and proposed system are properly evaluated We must limit each team to 2 people.

Q8

¢ȅǇƛŎŀƭƭȅΣ ǘƘŜ hŦŦŜǊ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŜǊ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘ ŀƴŘ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ƘƻƭŘ ŀ /ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊΩǎ [ƛŎŜƴǎŜΣ ōǳǘ ǿƛƭƭ ǳǘƛƭƛȊŜ ǘƘŜ aŀƧƻǊ {ǳōŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊΩǎ ƭƛŎŜƴǎŜ ǿƘƻ ƛǎ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘΦ  Lƴ 

this standard arrangement the Offer and Major Subcontractor do not form a formal/legal Joint Venture, but are identified in the proposal as the Project Team.  Please 

confirm that it is acceptable for the Offer to not submit as a Joint Venture and use a Virginia based electrical subcontractor the who does have a current Virginia Contractors 

license, which will be provided in the proposal.

Q34
.ŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ƻǳǊ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘ ŜȄǇŜǊƛŜƴŎŜΣ ƻƴƭȅ ǘƘŜ 9t/ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊ ƛǎ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ƘŀǾŜ ŀ ±! /ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊΩǎ [ƛŎŜƴǎŜΦ LŦ ǿŜ ōƛŘ ǿƛǘƘ ŀƴ 9t/ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ƭƛŎŜƴǎŜŘ ƛƴ ±!Σ ƴƻǘ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ŀ 

JV, will our bid be considered responsive?

Q21
In a scenario where more than one entity teams up to execute the project, mainly with the In state- Foreign entity clause, would you expect the structure to be as a 

Contractor-Subcontractor relationship/ partner, or strictly a JV that needs to be defined?

Q37 Will the attendance sign-in sheet from the pre-bid meeting be available for viewing

Q21
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Q27 Is there an Interconnect timeline that has been established?

- Installer must follow Dominion Energy's net metering guidelines 

and the SCC's Renewable Energy Pilot Program guidelines. 

Information on the Renewable Energy Pilot Program guidelines 

may be found on Dominion Energy's site at 

https://www.dominionenergy.com/large-business/renewable-

energy-programs/renewable-energy-pilot-program/renewable-

energy-pilot-program-faqs and on SCC's site at 

http://www.scc.virginia.gov/pur/pilot.aspx. 

- Solar PV owner must notify the SCC 30 days prior to signing the 

PPA agreement. It is advisable for the installer to schedule an 

onsite meeting with Dominion Energy after contract award to 

cover interconnection questions and timeline. Net metering 

information may be found here - 

https://www.dominionenergy.com/netmetering.

Q28 Is there a standard Interconnect cost that all bidders should consider?

There is no fee for residential or commercial interconnections 

that are net metered. For any connected distribution over 500 kW 

(AC), Dominion Energy will need additional equipment to protect 

the distribution system. This additional equipment shall be 

installed by Dominion but will be paid for by the Solar PV owner. 

Estimated cost is $32,000.

Q38 Are there any interconnection guidelines that we should be aware of?

Dominion's Net Metering/Interconnection Guidelines may be 

found here - https://www.dominionenergy.com/netmetering and 

the Solar PPA Pilot Program information may be found here 

https://www.dominionenergy.com/large-business/renewable-

energy-programs/renewable-energy-pilot-program/renewable-

energy-pilot-program-faqs.

Q45 What version of the National Electric Code(NEC) will apply to this project?

National Electric Code/2011 Please See Arlington County's 

website for all relevant codes

https://arlingtonva.s3.amazonaws.com/wp-

content/uploads/sites/38/2016/08/Referenced-Codes-and-

Standards-April-2015-1.pdf
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Q58 Can you please address why the Washington Lee High School is listed as one project on page 3 and later listed as two separate projects on page 16?

Washington-Lee HS is one project. The school has two electrical 

services (two meters) fed by a single transformer. Washington-

Lee HS may have one Power Purchase Agreement but will need 2 

interconnection agreements with Dominion Energy because of 

the two separate services.

Q61 Does the County have an agreement with Dominion Energy to proceed with these solar projects without fear of a lawsuit restraining the County from proceeding?

Arlington Public Schools follows Dominion Energy's net metering 

guidelines and the SCC's Renewable Power Purchase Pilot 

Program guidelines. There is capacity in this pilot program.

Q1 What is the current energy management platform that the school district has chosen to standardize around?

Q48 Can you provide the metering and dashboard information that is currently being used at Discovery elementary.

Q10
Inverter and meter data is collected in a solar datalogger which is owned and operated by the System Owner. Data can be shared with APS either via remote web portal or 

direct CAT6 connection to APS system. Is remote web portal an acceptable alternative to CAT6 connection?
APS would like a CAT6 connection.

Q3
Fleet School - We see the roof plan, but would like to design based on more detailed drawings.  More info on the roof heights, potential rooftop equipment, etc. would be 

very useful.  Is there a whole construction drawing set that you can share?

Q59 Is there a plan document identifying expected roof plane pitches (slopes) for Fleet Elementary. If not, can these please be provided?

Q16 Does APS plan to integrate installation of the Fleet school system with construction of the school? Has APS selected a contractor for the work on the school yet?
APS would like to integrate solar PV installation with Fleet's 

construction. The contractor for Fleet ES is Whiting-Turner.

Q5 Will APS consider ground-mount systems if there is useable land?  We would include this as an alternative bid to the PPA for the 5 roof-mounted systems.

Q35 Will you consider the inclusion of solar carports to maximize capacity at each site?

Q29 Can you share the Access-Egress limitations to be followed during construction?

Site visit will allow offerors opportunity to see access/egress 

limitations. Access/egress dependent upon installation schedule 

(during school hours or after school hours).

Q30 Is there any special requirements for workers during the project execution? Please see Article 9 in the RFP.

Discovery's Energy Dashboard - http://158.59.255.83/

You may obtain Fleet Elementary's drawings on the Owner's 

representative FTP site. Please contact Cathy Lin at 

cathy.lin@apsva.us if you need login credentials. 

Energy Dashboard

APS is not considering ground mounted systems at this time due 

to space limitations and permitting requirements.

Fleet Elementary Specific Questions

Ground Mounted Systems Consideration

Project Execution
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Q41 What are the approximate ages of the roofs for each of the sites?

Q60


